



## SILVIU P. LUNGU

---

Kingston upon Hull HU9

Lsilviu20@gmail.com

07440730629

### Professional profile and current Objective

Hello, My name is Silviu Petrica Lungu, 28 years old, originally from Romania, I am an experienced HGV Driver with a clean license and have delivered a wide range of goods throughout London and South East, currently seeking a job in which I can utilize my driving and interpersonal skills. I have a willingness to learn new skills when and where appropriate.

Ltd available.

Please don't hesitate to contact me so we can arrange a interview. Email: Lsilviu20@gmail.com

---

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### **Class 1 Driver**

**Cool Solutions** - Kingston upon Hull

October 2019 to Present

Class 1 driver primarily involved in the transportation of trailers from Uk Ports in and around Uk.

### **Class 2 Driver**

**Arcese** - Tilbury

January 2018 to June 2019

Thurrock Park Industrial Estate,

Thurrock Park Way,

Tilbury

RM18 7HY

Class 2 driver primarily involved in the transportation of pallets in and around London. The job often involved heavy lifting and driving high and unstable loads.

### **Class 2 Driver**

**County Linen** - Chelmsford

January 2017 to January 2018

(laundry and workwear rental service)

28 Robjohns Road, Widford Ind. Estate

Chelmsford

Essex

CM1 3AF

HGV class 2 driver. Primarily delivering laundry and workwear to the hotels. Responsible for safe loading and securing of goods on vehicle.

---

## EDUCATION

---

**GCSE or equivalent**

---

## SKILLS

---

**Excellent Driving Skills, Attention to detail, Customer focused attitude, Excellent geographical knowledge of UK road network, Good understanding of the working time directive, A good understanding of Drivers hours and regulations**

---

## CERTIFICATIONS AND LICENSES

---

**Full UK HGV Class 1 Licenses**

December 2016 to April 2022

**Full UK HGV Class 2 Licenses**

December 2016 to April 2022

**ADR certificate**

December 2016 to October 2021

**CPC qualified**

January 2017 to November 2021

**Digital Tachograph card**

January 2018 to January 2023

---

## ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

---

References

Full references available on request.

If you would like further information or would like to see me for interview or a trial day then please give me a call or come back to my email.

Kind Regards,

Silviu P. Lungu